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March 27,2000 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 990691-TP (ICG Arbitration) 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On March 9, 2000, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed with the 
Florida Public Service Commission the final Interconnection Agreement between 
itself and ICG Telecom Group, Inc. In that Agreement there were two provisions 
that remained in dispute, section 1.9 of Attachment 2, regarding BellSouth's 
provision of an Enhanced Extended Link ("EEL") to ICG and section 6.1.1 of 
Attachment 3, regarding compensation for ISP bound traffic. On March 9, 2000, 
both Parties submitted to the Commission its proposed language for the disputed 
provisions with justification for its proposal. 

BellSouth and ICG are pleased to report to the Commission and its Staff 
that the parties have reached agreement on language for both of the provisions 
that were at issue. Therefore, the Commission need not have to address the 
pleadings of the parties filed on March 9, 2000. BellSouth and ICG are in the 
process of finalizing the agreement and securing signatures. BellSouth and ICG 

ill submit for the Commission's approval, a final executed agreement as soon 
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Both Parties wish to thank the Commission and its Staff for their efforts in 
the above styled case. LEO J-- 
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A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the 
original was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the 
parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service. 

Sincerely, 

%%9* 
cc: All Parties of Record 

Nancy B. White 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 990691-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

U S .  Mail this 27th day of March, 2000 to the following: 

C. Lee Fordham 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

McWhirtsr Law Firm 
Joseph McGlothlin 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
11 7 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 222-2525 
Fax. No. (850) 222-5606 
Represents ICG 

Michael A. Gross 
VP - Regulatory Affairs & 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 

310 North Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681-1990 
Fax. No. (850) 681-9676 

Regulatory Counsel 

Association, Inc. 


